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Miller, James

From: Miller, James

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Ibrahim, Majed

Subject: RE: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No:  

180118-8699

Thank you, Majed.  I will investigate this incident. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ibrahim, Majed  

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:00 PM 

To: Miller, James <James.Miller@cpuc.ca.gov> 

Subject: FW: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No: 180118-8699 

 

 

________________________________________ 

From: Fong, Derek 

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:29 PM 

To: Ibrahim, Majed 

Subject: FW: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No:  180118-8699 

 

Hi Majed: 

 

This is the incident that I was talking to Fadi about. I think James or Howard would benefit from investigating this 

incident. Since this injury involved an SCE contractor, it should be a lot easier to obtain witness statements and other 

details. Please let me know if one of your staff will handle it. Thanks. 

 

Derek 

 

From: USRB 

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:20 PM 

To: SED-Gas Section-South; SED-Gas Section-North; TerKeurst, Charlotte; Palmer, Leslie L.; SED-Electric Safety and 

Reliability Branch - North; SED-Electric Safety and Reliability Branch - South 

Subject: FW: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No: 180118-8699 

 

 

________________________________ 

From: webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:20:06 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

To: USRB 

Cc: paul.pimentel@sce.com<mailto:paul.pimentel@sce.com> 

Subject: Electric Safety Incident Reported- Southern California Edison Company Incident No: 180118-8699 

 

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported: 

 

Reporting Date:  1/18/2018 3:16:59 PM 

Incident Date:  1/18/2018 @ 10:30 a.m. 
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Reported By:  Paul C. Pimentel, Senior Manager Utility Name: Southern California Edison Company Phone Number: 

(626)302-5830 Email Address: paul.pimentel@sce.com<mailto:paul.pimentel@sce.com> 

 

Incident Location: Near Highway 395 and Highway 58 Kramer Junction, San Bernardin County 

 

Reasons For Reporting: 

- Fatalities? No (Utility: , Others: ) 

- Names of Fatalities: 

- Injuries? (Utility: , Others: ) 

- Names of Injured: 

- Damage? No (Utility: , Others: ) 

- Interruption? (Total Customers: , Total Hours: ) 

- Operator Judgement? No 

- Media Coverage? No 

 

Cause of Incident: Unknown (Other Cause: ) 

 

Agencies on Scene: 

 

Facilities Affected: 

- Utilities Facilities: Kramer-Cool Water 

- Voltage (KV): 115 kV 

- Customer's Facilities: 

 

DigIn Information: 

- Excavator Name: 

- Contact: 

- Phone: (___)___-____ 

 

Incident Recovery: 

- On Scene Date & Time: @ 00:00 a.m. 

- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m. 

 

Summary: SCE submits this report as it may involve an event that meets the fatality or personal injury rising to the level 

of in-patient hospitalization reporting requirement. Preliminary information indicates an employee of Herman Weissker, 

Inc., a contractor working for SCE, sustained burn injuries while working on a project to transfer conductors from an 

existing tower to a newly installed tubular steel pole (TSP). The Kramer-Cool Water 115 kV circuit was not energized at 

the time and there was no circuit activity as a result of this incident. Furthermore, we have no indication there was any 

property damage arising from the event. The individual was transferred from the scene via ambulance to Barstow 

Hospital and subsequently air-lifted to Loma Linda University Hospital. The investigation is on-going. 

 


